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January 8, 1981

City Clerk
City Hall
Sacramento,

CA

~ Maynard D. Nelson Insurance &
1014 2nd Street, Old Sacramento, California 95814 « 444-2160

RECEIVEL
CTY SLERKS oFsiok
CITY OF S4CRAMENTO

Jw 9 {111 Mg

gency

RE: 01d Sacramento Business Improvement Area

Dear Sir,

The City Attorney was directed to file a report with the Council
for a revised ordinance to be on the agenda for January 20%%,
This is to request a 2 week delay to February 3rd because I will

be unable to attend the January 20t Council session.

I would

like very much to speak to the Council about this issue.

Thank you for your consideration.

\\ Yours sincere

-

D thon

Maymard D. Nelson
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